

# Baulkham Hills High School P & C Association Email: bhhspandc@hotmail.com

## **Minutes of General Meeting 1**

Location					
Attendees – Parents					
- Guests Deputy Principal: Mr Wayne Humphreys  Apologies Lina, Sharon Shi, Cindy, Jatinder					
Apologies					
Chaired By					
Item					
Prior Meeting M					
Previous meeting Proposed by: Mu Seconded by: Sh					
Meeting began at 7:35 pm.					
Principal's Report  - Mr Hump very strough organisal expenses and the strong strough organisal expenses are strong					

- We will be hosting our Japanese Sister school: Meiwa High school next week. Our Japanese language students will visit Japan later in the year. Some other overseas excursions in planning includes Band Europe Tour 2019, Vietnam, China and even a possibly visit to the NASA Base Camp.
- Our library has had a long-standing problem of water leaking and it took the maintenance team a long time to find out the exact leaking point. The problem was normally discovered only after the leak had soaked through the carpet. This is the reason why our library has a certain smell sometimes.
- The school thanked the P&C for their contribution in the building of new science labs. Our school has 10 science labs and we are one of the schools with the most science labs. We built new science labs so we could refurbish the old science labs. It will cost nearly half a million dollars.
- Baulko is in the transition stage where many old teachers are retiring and we are getting many new teachers. Many of the retiring teachers have been teaching in Baulko for nearly 20 years.
- On Thursday Night, the school gym was renamed the Noel Drew Gymnasium in recognition of the massive contribution Mr Drew has made to the school as both a teacher and volleyball coach. Mr Drew has been teaching in Baulko since 1976. He was presented with the Noel Drew Gymnasium Plaque in front of his family members.

#### Working Bee Updates (By Working Bee Coordinator Kevin Lewis)

- Kevin thanked everyone who volunteered to help. Anyone who can't make this first Working Bee in March 17 can take part in the second Working Bee in August 25.
- Kevin walked around the school with Mr Humphreys today to decide on spots that need to be tidied/transformed.
- The orange fruit is a prominent symbol in the school's emblem and our school does not have a single orange tree. In view of that, 5 orange trees will be planted in the next Working Bee.
- Notifications have been sent to parents to volunteer in the first Working Bee on 17 March (Sat). It is a good chance to meet other parents.
- This week's Newsletter has included a form for students to provide feedback of what they think needs to change. Forms can be found under the newsletter link in school's website. Students can drop their forms in the suggestion box placed permanently outside the uniform shop.
- Isaac will promote the Working Bee to parents via WeChat.

### **Funding requests**

One Year 12 student requested funding for the Chemistry Olympiad. He represented the school at National level. P&C will subsidise as per each student's limit: \$150 per student. Agreed by all.

#### Other Matters

One parent asked about the possibility to open the staff car park for pick up during school dismiss time. Mr Humphreys explained that the staff parking is limited and once it is open, it will be hard to control traffic within the car park and will impose unnecessary danger to students within the school's compound. Parents are encouraged to wait further down the side streets and let students walk to them.

Meeting closed at 8:00 pm. To be followed by 2018 Annual General Meeting.

Next meeting on the 27<sup>th</sup> of March